

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2024 EVEN SCHEDULE : 2, RECESS, 4, ASSEMBLY AT GYM, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

Aloha, During Po'okela today, we will be having our last school-wide assembly of the school year. Students will report to Po'okela first for attendance then head to the gym.

Please excuse the following Winter Guard students at 10 am to get ready:
Samantha Monnett
Kaohu Tanabe
Shiela Arcala
Kayla Mabalot Del Castillo
Kauileia Wright Smith
Mikayla Vergara
Victoria Valdez

Also please excuse the following StuCo members to help setup at 10:15: Mobi Adovas Kelani Gonzalez Gonzalez Janice Yabo Addy Rieth Cece Steiner

Students: Did you register for an AP Course for next school year? You need to turn in an AP Agreement form signed by both you and your parent or guardian. Please return signed forms to the teacher listed next to the course you are taking in the 2024-25 school year. You should have received an email from Ms. Zupancic on Monday, 5/20, with a copy of the agreement. You can also pick up a copy from the teacher, Ms. Zupancic or a counselor.

Are you one of the 12 students still here who had Ms. Olson for Po'okela your sophomore year? She made a promise to you that first week. She didn't forget, and you 12 met the criteria. Please check your email for a note from her, or stop by her office today. Thank you!

Today is Aloha Attire and there is an Aloha Assembly at the gym during Po'okela. Just a reminder to check in with your Po'okela teacher and to leave bags in your Po'okela classroom. Tomorrow is Blackout Thursday so wear black to honor our seniors! Mahalo!

Attention Freshmen, Sophomore, and Juniors: Do you need books to read over the summer? Not sure what to read? Need a little inspiration? Kamakau Library will be putting together surprise summer book bundles personalized just for you! Included in each bundle is:

- Up to 10 books selected specifically for you, based on preferences you share with us. Books must be returned when you get back to school in August.
- Free gifts for you to keep
- Snacks for you to enjoy

Scan the QR code to reserve a bundle for yourself. Drop off will be to Po'okela on Wednesday, May 29 or may be picked up from the library. See Mrs. Nakata if you have any questions.

All students, if you missed picking up a yearbook during Po'okela last Wednesday, please stop by the SAC office. Mahalo!

Seniors: We will begin the Senior Chromebook collection this week of school (May 20). Some of you may finish your classes early and can return it to Ms. Finn at the library. The last day to return the chromebook/charger (no exceptions) is Wednesday May 22 the last day of classes for you and Thursday May 23. Mahalo!

COUNSELORS CORNER:

Lahainaluna High School Kauwela Program. Take advantage of these summer opportunities to catch up on credits, prepare for college, or prepare for the workplace. Space is limited for these sessions so please contact your grade level counselor as soon as possible. The flier and form is on our school website.

Mahalol

Lahainaluna High School Kauwela College and Career Sessions are available during the summer. Please check out the flier on the school website and the QR code to sign up. Class of 2024 who need help may attend. Mahalo!

The Boys and Girls Club of Maui Presents the 2024 Maui Trade School Mixer on Wednesday, May 22, 2024 at One Stop Resource Center in Kahului. For more information, please check out the flier or on our school website for the QR code.

The 2024 Summer Advising Program will provide counseling and advising services to graduating high school seniors transitioning into their post-high journey and connect them to post-secondary education and job training opportunities. Deadline to sign up is March 31st. Please scan the QR code on the flier at our school website. To learn more visit: nextsteps.hawaii.edu

CLUB CHATTER:

Fiber Club will be holding an end of year get-together in Miss Scheib's room during lunch on Wednesday the 22nd. Let's celebrate all our club has accomplished this year and look forward to next year! Hope to see you there!

Kibou For Maui Japan Summer Trip 2024: The Japanese Cultural Center of Hawaii is sponsoring a trip for 11th-12th graders from Lahaina to the Tohoku area of Japan, north of Tokyo. You will have the chance to see how their community recovered from the Great East Japan Earthquake and Tsunami. Click their Link for the application. The trip is from July 21-28. Deadline for applications is May 31, 2024.

Breakfast: Pizza Bagel, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears. Lunch: Chili and Cheese Nachos, Chopped Tomato, Strawberry Kiwi Juice, Mixed Fruit, Green Salad. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: